



OSCE Human Dimension Seminar

on

The Role of Political Parties in the Political Process

PROVISIONAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

The List of Participants is based on registration sent to the ODIHR.

Please submit any corrections/comments to the ODIHR Secretariat, Novotel Warsaw Centrum hotel by 20 May 2011 noon (anna.sierant@odihhr.pl)

Please note that any corrections provided later than 20 May 2011 noon will NOT be included in the Final List of Participants

Warsaw, 18 - 20 May 2011

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Amb. Florent CELIKU
Head of Delegation
E-Mail: fceliku@mfa.gov.al

Albanian Embassy to Poland
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-824 14 27
Fax:+48-22-824 14 26

Mr. Shkelzen MACUKULLI
First Secretary
E-Mail: ambasada@albania.waw.pl

Albanian Embassy to Poland
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-824 14 27

Dr. Henner Joerg BOEHL
Head of Division
E-Mail: hennerjoerg.boehl@bmi.bund.de

Germany

Federal Ministry of the Interior; Division V I 5
Alt-Moabit 101 D; 10559 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-186 81 45 522
Fax:+49-30-186 81 54 55 22

Mr. Thomas LENK
Counsellor
E-Mail: thomas.lenk@diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-711 54 0
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Mr. Craig CONWAY
First Secretary
E-Mail: conwaycm@state.gov

United States of America

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 27 20

Mr. Timothy FINGARSON
Political Officer
E-Mail: fingarsonjtj@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Ms. Dana BEEGUN
Director, Democracy Office
E-Mail: dbeegun@usaid.gov

USAID/Bosnia-Herzegovina
Ulica Roberta C. Frasurea I; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Tel:+387-33-70 42 30
Fax:+387-33-65 97 22
Website: <http://www.usaid.gov/ba>

Mrs. Kateryna RYABIKO
Elections and Political Processes Advisor
E-Mail: kryabiko@usaid.gov

U.S. Agency for International Development; Kyiv Office
19 Nyzhny Val St.; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-504-41 69 28
Website: <http://ukraine.usaid.gov>

Mr. Armen MARTIROSYAN
Member of the Parliament
E-Mail: KAGHAYAN@osce.org

Armenia

National Assembly of the Republic of Armenia
Baghramyan 19; Yerevan; Armenia
Tel:+374-93-52 03 70
Website: <http://www.parliament.am>

Ms. Stella AVALLONE
Minister Plenipotentiary
E-Mail: stella.avallone@bmeia.gv.at

Austria

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 35 40
Fax:+43-501-159 35 40
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Mr. Guenther ZIMMER
First Secretary
E-Mail: guenther.zimmer@bmeia.gv.at

Embassy of Austria
ul. Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-841 00 81
Fax:+48-22-841 00 85

Azerbaijan

Mr. Shahin ALIYEV
Head of Department

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-497 23 73
Website: <http://www.apparat.az>

Mr. Elman PASHAYEV
Senior Adviser

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-497 23 73
Website: <http://www.apparat.az>

Ms. Sariyya HAJIYEVA
Adviser

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-497 23 73
Website: <http://www.apparat.az>

Ms. Tahira ALLAHYAROVA
Acting Head of Internal Policy Unit

Center for Strategic Research under the President
M. Ibrahimov str. 8; AZ 1005 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-497 23 73
Website: <http://sam.gov.az>

Mr. Ulfat MACHANOV
Attache
E-Mail: umachanov@gmail.com

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 21 88
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49
Website: <http://www.azer-embassy.pl>

Mr. Ali HUSEYNLI
Head of Committee

Parliament of Azerbaijan
1, Parliament ave.; Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-497 23 73
Website: <http://meclis.gov.az>

Belarus

Mr. Vladimir SOLOVYEV
First Secretary
E-Mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-227 39 05
Fax:+375-17-210 42 50
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.by>

Mr. Andrei LOZOVIK
Senior Counsellor
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-742 09 70

Mr. Aleksei ZELENKO
First Secretary
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-742 09 71

Belgium

Amb. Genevieve RENAUX
Ambassadrice; Head of Mission
E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Mr. Hendrik ROGGEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Mr. Milenko MISIC
Head of Department for Human Rights
E-Mail: milenko.misic@mvp.gov.ba

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Musala 2; Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Tel:+387-33-28 11 15
Fax:+387-33-22 71 56

Mr. Mevludin KORAC
Second Secretary
E-Mail: amb-bih.pl@poczta.internetsdsl.pl

Mr. Ivaylo IVANOV
Minister Plenipotentiary
E-Mail: ivaylo.ivanov@yahoo.com

Mr. Dimitar PETROV
Senior Expert
E-Mail: dpetrov@mfa.bg

Mr. Yves BEAULIEU
Counsellor
E-Mail: yves.beaulieu@international.gc.ca

Ms. Jeanette STOVEL
Counsellor
E-Mail: Jeanette.Stovel@international.gc.ca

Ms. Malgorzata KUCZYNSKA
Political Affairs and Communications Officer
E-Mail: malgorzata.kuczynska@international.gc.ca

Ms. Stephanie MACKNIGHT
Intern
E-Mail: stephanie.macknight@international.gc.ca

Mr. Alexis PHEDONOS-VADET
First Secretary
E-Mail: ambasada@ambcypr.pl

Mrs. Katarzyna Iwona JAWORSKA-KUĆ
Translator
E-Mail: ambasada@ambcypr.pl

Mrs. Mihaela BOSNIR
Expert Adviser
E-Mail: mbosnir@uprava.hr

Ms. Natalija BUKOVEC-OSMICEVIC
First Secretary
E-Mail: natalija.bukovec@ka.t-com.hr

Mr. Agustin NUNEZ MARTINEZ
Minister; Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: agustin.nunez@maec.es

Embassy of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the Republic of Poland
Humanska 10; 00-789 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-856 99 35

Bulgaria

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Poland
Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-604-70 87 84
Fax:+48-22-628 22 71

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
2, Alexander Zhvendov Str.; 1040 Sofia; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-88-901 09 91

Canada

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 22
Fax:+43-1-531 38 39 15

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 32 50
Fax:+48-22-584 31 90
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 32 52
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 32 50
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Cyprus

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus
ul. Pilicka 4; 02-629 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-844 45 77

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus
ul. Pilicka 4; 02-629 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-844 45 77
Fax:+48-22-844-25-58

Croatia

Central State Administrative Office for Public Administration
Maksimirska 63; 1000 Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-235 76 43
Fax:+385-1-235 75 84
Website: <http://www.uprava.hr>

Embassy of the Republic of Croatia in Poland
ul. I. Krasickiego 25; 02-611 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-844 23 93
Fax:+48-22-844 48 08
Website: <http://pl.mvp.hr>

Spain

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00 379
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Mr. Deniss BORODITS

Deputy Chairman of the Constitutional Committee
E-Mail: Deniss.Borodits@riigikogu.ee

Ms. Annika KAUP

Adviser of Constitutional Committee
E-Mail: Annika.Kaup@Riigikogu.ee

Ms. Kaisa TIUSANEN

Ministerial Adviser
E-Mail: kaisa.tiusanen@om.fi

Ms. Anna ESKO

First Secretary
E-Mail: anna.esko@formin.fi

Mr. Francois ALABRUNE

Ambassador, Permanent Representative of France to the OSCE
E-Mail: Marie.lemeut@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Didier GONZALEZ

Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: didier.gonzalez@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Jeremie BLIN

Counsellor
E-Mail: jeremie.blin@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Elie CAVIGNEAUX

Conseiller
E-Mail: elie.cavigneaux@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Giorgi MONIAVA

Head of Department
E-Mail: gmoniava@electionreforms.ge

Mrs. Natia ZAALISHVILI

Centre Director
E-Mail: nzaalishvili@electionreforms.ge

Mr. George CHARTOLANI

First Secretary
E-Mail: gchartolani@mfa.gov.ge

Mr. David GAMKRELIDZE

Member of Parliament; Chairman of Party
E-Mail: davidgamkrelidze@gmail.com

Mr. Pavle KUBLASHVILI

Chairman of Legal Issues Committee
E-Mail: pkublashvili@parliament.ge

Estonia

Parliament of Estonia

Lossi plats 1a; 15165 Tallinn; Estonia
Tel:+372-6-31 64 39

Parliament of Estonia

Lossi plats 1a; 15165 Tallinn; Estonia
Tel:+372-6-31 64 39

Finland

Ministry of Justice

P.O. Box 25; FIN-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-9-16 06 79 53
Website: <http://www.om.fi>

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 1034 77

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 503
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 505
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 025 19
Fax:+43-1-501 82 509
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Embassy of the French Republic

Piekna 1; 00-477 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-529 30 15

Georgia

Central Election Commission of Georgia

13th km Aghmashenebeli Alley; Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-32-61 21 11
Fax:+995-32-61 21 11
Website: <http://www.ccc.gov.ge>

Central Election Commission of Georgia

13th km Aghmashenebeli Alley; Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-32-61 21 11
Fax:+995-32-61 21 11
Website: <http://www.ccc.gov.ge>

Embassy of Georgia

Bernenska 6; 03-976 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 62 21
Fax:+48-22-616 62 26

New Rights Party

3, Kalandadze Str.; 0114 Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-95-95 65 00
Fax:+995-32-72 08 00
Website: <http://www.ncp.ge>

Parliament of Georgia

8 Rustaveli Ave.; Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-32-28 17 05
Fax:+995-32-92 16 43

Mr. Levan VEPKHAVDZE
Member of the Parliament; Deputy Chairman
E-Mail: natia-75@parliament.ge

Parliament of Georgia
8 Rustaveli Ave.; Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-32-28 12 50

United Kingdom

Mr. Timothy DUCKETT
Second Secretary
E-Mail: Timothy.Duckett@fco.gov.uk

British Embassy
ul. Kawalerii 12; 00-468 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.britishembassy.pl>

Ms. Anna GREGOROWICZ
Political Officer
E-Mail: anna.gregorowicz@fco.gov.uk

British Embassy
ul. Kawalerii 12; 00-468 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-311 01 25
Website: <http://www.britishembassy.pl>

Greece

Mr. Christos SOFIANOPOULOS
Counsellor
E-Mail: sofianopoulos@osce-greece.at

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30 63
Fax:+43-1-503 39 20

Hungary / European Union

Amb. Gyorgy MOLNAR
Permanent Representative, Head of Mission
E-Mail: gymolnar@kum.hu

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76
Fax:+43-1-532 84 82

Mr. Robert KISS
Ambassador
E-Mail: mission.vao@kum.hu

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary
ul. Chopina 2; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-621 66 99
Fax:+48-22-621 85 61

Ms. Lilla BOSZ
Second Secretary
E-Mail: lbosz@kum.hu

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76

Mr. Simon DEIGNAN
Attache
E-Mail: simon.deignan@dfa.ie

Ireland

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 46

Mr. Maurice O'DONNELL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: maurice.odonnell@dfa.ie

Embassy of Ireland in Poland
ul.Mysia 5; 00-496 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 66 33

Ms. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA
Ambassador-at-large
E-Mail: jarmad@mid.kz

Kazakhstan

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 02 73
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Amb. Alexey VOLKOV
Ambassador
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 27 63
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Mr. Usen SULEIMENOV
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: u.suleimenov@mfa.kz

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-757 97 09
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Mr. Didar TEMENOV
First Secretary
E-Mail: d.temenov@mfa.kz

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-890 80 08 17
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Mr. Kanat SEIDGAPBAROV
Deputy Director of the Department
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Mrs. Aitkul SAMAKOVA
Member of Parliament
E-Mail: nurpeisova@parlam.kz

Mrs. Banu NURGAZIYEVA
Director
E-Mail: nbg11@mki.kz

Ms. Gaukhar TURSUNOVA
First Secretary
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Ms. Dana SAUDEGEROVA
Special Correspondent; Head of Astana Office
E-Mail: tnews@mail.ru

Mr. Erlan SHAMISHEV
Counsellor
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Timurkhan AKHMEDIN
First Secretary
E-Mail: kazdipmis@hotmail.com

Mrs. Aida YERMEKKALIYEVA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Mr. Erkinbek ALYMBEKOV
Member of Parliament
E-Mail: dastan2000@gmail.com

Mr. Daniyar TERBISHALIEV
Member of Parliament
E-Mail: dastan2000@gmail.com

Mr. Talgat AKISHOV
Broadcast Journalist
E-Mail: janylyktar@mail.ru

Ms. Karina KOVALE
Second Secretary
E-Mail: karina.kovale@mfa.gov.lv

Office of General Prosecutor
59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+48-511-16 85 40
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.procuror.kz>

Mazhilis of the Parliament of the Republic of Kazakhstan
House of Parliament; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 63 85
Fax:+7-7172-72 62 89
Website: <http://www.parlam.kz>

Ministry of Culture and Information of the Republic of Kazakhstan
House of Ministries, Kabanbay batyra Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 05 23
Fax:+7-7172-74 05 23

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik str., 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 05 18
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

EFFECTIVE MEDIA LIAISON - Tengrinews information portal
31, Seifullina, kab. 216; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-54 27 10
Fax:+7-7172-54 27 10
Website: <http://www.tengrinews.kz>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-500-77 61 46
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 27 63
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-511-16 85 40
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Kyrgyzstan

Parliament of the Kyrgyz Republic
Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-63 90 99
Fax:+996-312-63 85 91

Parliament of the Kyrgyz Republic
Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-63 90 99
Fax:+996-312-63 85 91

Public TV Station "ELTR"
330A, Lenin Street; Osh; Kyrgyzstan

Latvia

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
K. Valdemara Str. 3; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia
Tel:+371-6-701 63 37
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv>

Mr. Evaldas IGNATAVICIUS
Vice Minister
E-Mail: evaldas.ignataVICIUS@urm.lt

Mr. Renatas NORKUS
Ambassador
E-Mail: mission@lithuanianmission.at

Mrs. Lina PETRONIENE
Head of Division
E-Mail: lipetr@vrk.lt

Mrs. Laima LAZAUSKIENE
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: lalaza@vrk.lt

Dr. Egidijus VAREIKIS
Member of the Parliament
E-Mail: egvare@lrs.lt

Mrs. Jurgita GERMANAVICIENE
Counsellor
E-Mail: jurgita.germanaviciene@urm.lt

Mrs. Neringa JUODKAITE-PUTRIMIENE
Third Secretary
E-Mail: neringa.juodkaite-putrimiene@urm.lt

Mr. Alexandru TANASE
Judge
E-Mail: rodicasecrieru@gmail.com

Mrs. Dragica PONORAC
Charge d'Affairs
E-Mail: dragica.ponorac@mfa.gov.me

Mr. Aleksandar DAMJANOVIC
Member of Parliament
E-Mail: alfa@t-com.me

Ms. Marianne RIISE
Professional Director
E-Mail: marianne.riise@krd.dep.no

Mrs. Marie Svendsen MJOSUND
Adviser
E-Mail: marie-svendsen.mjosund@krd.dep.no

Lithuania

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 24 74
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Operring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80
Fax:+43-1-710 97 59

Central Electoral Committee of the Republic of Lithuania
Gedimino ave 53; 01109 Vilnius-2; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-239 69 86
Website: <http://www.vrk.lt>

Central Electoral Committee of the Republic of Lithuania
Gedimino ave 53; 01109 Vilnius-2; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-239 69 89
Website: <http://www.vrk.lt>

Seimas of the Republic of Lithuania, Committee on Human Rights
53 Gedimino Ave.; LT-01109 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-6-984 26 59
Fax:+370-5-239 64 79

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Operring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-18 19 24 85

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 28 61
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Moldova

Constitutional Court
28 Alexandru Lapusneanu st.; MD 2004 Chisinau; Moldova
Tel:+373-22-25 37 08
Fax:+373-22-25 37 44
Website: <http://www.constcourt.md>

Montenegro

Embassy of Montenegro in Poland
Aleje Ujazdowskie 41; 00 540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-531-20 86 00
Fax:+48-22-319 56 74

Parliament of Montenegro
Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog 10; Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel:+382-69-02 37 26

Norway

Ministry of Local Government and Regional Development
P O Box 8112 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-22-24 72 72
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no/krd>

Ministry of Local Government and Regional Development
P O Box 8112 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-22-24 72 35
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no/krd>

Uzbekistan

Mr. Timur RAHMANOV
Deputy Director of the United Nations and International Organizations
Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan
9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 100029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Gulyamjon PIRIMKULOV
First Secretary; United Nations and International Organizations Department
E-Mail: oon@tiv.uz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan
9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 100029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-236 38 96
Fax:+998-71-233 33 43

Ms. Shafolat NURULLAEVA
Deputy Director of the Institute of Strategic and Inter-Regional Studies
E-Mail: shafolat80c@mail.uz

Administration of the President of Uzbekistan
2, Khalkler Dustligi Str.; Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-245 87 04

Mr. Ulukbek MUKHAMMADIEV
Head of Faction
E-Mail: info@xdp.uz

Democratic Party of Uzbekistan
Mustakillik square, 5/3; Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-239 83 11
Fax:+998-71-239 48 73
Website: <http://www.parliament.gov.uz>

Netherlands

Amb. Ron J.P.M. VAN DARTEL
Head of Mission
E-Mail: wec@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Mrs. Monique Jose DE GROOT
First Secretary
E-Mail: monique-de.groot@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39 254

Ms. Grazyna BERNATOWICZ
Undersecretary of State; Head of Delegation

Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Prof. Andrzej RZEPLINSKI
President

Office of the Constitutional Tribunal
Al. Jana Christiana Szucha 12a; 00-918 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-621 65 03
Website: <http://www.trybunal.gov.pl>

Ms. Anetta KOSIERADZKA
Secretary of the Delegation of the Sejm and the Senate to the OSCE PA
E-Mail: anetta.kosieradzka@sejm.gov.pl

Chancellery of the Sejm
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 16 85
Fax:+48-22-694 14 87

Mrs. Krystyna ZUREK
Deputy Director of the Department of the UN and Human Rights
E-Mail: krystyna.zurek@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 93 39
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK
First Secretary
E-Mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Mr. Jacek EMMEL
Counsellor, Dep. of United Nations & Human Rights
E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 83 61
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ms. Aleksandra PACHOLIK
First Secretary
E-Mail: aleksandra.pacholik@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 92 63
Fax:+48-22-528 48 41
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ms. Inga RUDECKA
Chief Expert for EU Citizenship
E-Mail: inga.rudecka@mswia.gov.pl

Mr. Grzegorz LEWOCKI
Human Rights Expert
E-Mail: lewocki@ms.gov.pl

Ms. Magdalena GRYSZKO
Chief Specialist in the Office of the Government Plenipotentiary for Equal Treatment
E-Mail: magdalena.gryszko@kprm.gov.pl

Mr. Krzysztof LORENTZ
Expert
E-Mail: krzysztof.lorentz@kbw.gov.pl

Amb. Jose Duarte SEQUEIRA E SERPA
Ambassador of Portugal in Poland
E-Mail: embaixada@embport.internetsdsl.pl

Dr. Eduardo Nuno RAFAEL
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: embaixada@embport.internetsdsl.pl

Mrs. Ioana Gabriela COSTACHE
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: icostache@roembassypl.org

Mr. Dumitru OPREA
Senate of Romania
E-Mail: anca.constantin@senat.ro

Mr. Vladimir CHUROV
Chairman
E-Mail: intdiv@a5.kiam.ru

Mr. Sergei POPOV
Chairman of the State Duma Committee on Public Associations and Religious Organizations
E-Mail: osce@mid.ru

Mr. Igor EVLANOV
Counsellor in Chief of International Department
E-Mail: evlanov@cikrf.ru

Ms. Alla GRECHANAYA
Counsellor
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Ministry of Interior and Administration
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 40 10
Fax:+48-22-601 41 07
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry of Justice
Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-239 06 38
Fax:+48-22-239 06 50
Website: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>

Chancellery of the Prime Minister
Al. Ujazdowskie 1/3; 00-583 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-698-58 86 21
Fax:+48-22-694 72 34
Website: <http://www.kprm.gov.pl>

National Electoral Office
ul. Wiejska 10; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-695 26 37
Website: <http://www.pkw.gov.pl>

Portugal

Embassy of Portugal in Poland
ul. Francuska 37; 03-905 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-511 10 10
Fax:+48-22-511 10 13

Embassy of Portugal in Poland
ul. Francuska 37; 03-905 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-511 10 10
Fax:+48-22-511 10 13

Romania

Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland
ul. Chopina 10; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-666-07 11 51
Fax:+48-22-628 52 64
Website: <http://varsovia.mae.ro>

Parliament of Romania, Senat
Calea 13 Septembrie Nr. 3-5, sector 5; Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+40-21-414 25 69
Website: <http://www.senat.ro>

Russian Federation

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 86 51
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

Parliament of the Russian Federation (State Duma)
1, Ohotnyi Ryad; 103265 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-692 35 78
Website: <http://www.duma.gov.ru>

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 86 90
Fax:+7-495-606 85 80
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

Administration of the President of the Russian Federation; State Legal Department
4, Staraya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 28 42
Fax:+7-495-606 24 67

Mr. Konstantin LUTSENKO
Attache
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Ministry for Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation
32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq. ; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 45 34

Ms. Maria S. CHEKALEVA-DEMIDOVSKAYA
Attache
E-Mail: maria.demidowska@rusemb.pl

Embassy of the Russian Federation
ul. Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-621 55 75
Fax:+48-22-625 30 16

Mr. Stanislav ANTIPIN
Third Secretary
E-Mail: staskrk@mail.ru

Ministry for Foreign Affairs; European Co-operation Department
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+48-505-60 31 77
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ms. Milica BASIC
Secretary of the Local Self-Government Committee
E-Mail: mbasic@parlament.rs

Serbia

National Assembly of the Republic of Serbia
Trg Nikole Pasica 13; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-302 62 21
Website: <http://www.parlament.rs>

Mr. Mladen MLADENOVIC
Deputy Secretary General of the National Assembly
E-Mail: m.mladenovic@parlament.rs

National Assembly of the Republic of Serbia
Trg Nikole Pasica 13; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-302 62 07
Website: <http://www.parlament.rs>

Ms. Zorana MARKOVIC
Director
E-Mail: zorana.markovic@acas.rs

Anti Corruption Agency
Mihajla Pupina 2 Bulevard; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-311 66 06
Fax:+381-11-311 99 87
Website: <http://www.acas.rs>

Mr. Mirko CIKIRIZ
Member of the Parliament
E-Mail: cikiriz@eunet.rs

National Assembly of the Republic of Serbia
Trg Nikole Pasica 13; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-302 62 28
Website: <http://www.parlament.rs>

Ms. Biljana HASANOVIC-KORAC
Member of the Parliament
E-Mail: biljanakorac@hotmail.com

National Assembly of the Republic of Serbia
Trg Nikole Pasica 13; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-63-26 09 45
Website: <http://www.parlament.rs>

Mr. Miljan RANDJELOVIC
Member of the Parliament
E-Mail: miljan.randjelovic@gmail.com

National Assembly of the Republic of Serbia
Trg Nikole Pasica 13; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-63-836 36 20
Website: <http://www.parlament.rs>

Ms. Viera KOTULICOVA
Director of Department of Internal Affairs
E-Mail: viera.kotulicova@mvsr.vs.sk

Slovakia

Ministry of Interior
Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-48 59 23 22
Fax:+421-2-43 33 57 66
Website: <http://www.civil.gov.sk>

Ms. Olga PLISNAKOVA
Director of Dept. of General Internal Administration
E-Mail: olga.plisnakova@mvsr.vs.sk

Ministry of Interior
Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-48 59 23 00
Fax:+421-2-43 33 57 66
Website: <http://www.civil.gov.sk>

Ms. Livia SKULTETYOVA
Director of Dept. of Elections and Referendum
E-Mail: ovr.svs@mvsr.vs.sk

Ministry of Interior
Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-43 33 86 62
Fax:+421-2-43 33 35 52
Website: <http://www.civil.gov.sk>

Mr. Marjan SETINC
Ambassador of the Republic of Slovenia
E-Mail: marjan.setinc@gov.si

Mr. Bostjan SIRNIK
First Secretary
E-Mail: bostjan.sirnik@gov.si

Ms. Polonca SMOLE
Third Secretary
E-Mail: polonca.smole@gov.si

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER
Head of Delegation
E-Mail: katharina.stoffl@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Odile ROBERT
Adviser of the Chairmanship of the Human Dimension Committee
E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Erdem OZAN
Counsellor
E-Mail: eozan@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Mykhailo STATKEVYCH
Counsellor
E-Mail: statkevych@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Mykhaylo VYDOYNYK
First Secretary
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Khemri ABDELKADER
Ambassador
E-Mail: ghaliabenz09@yahoo.fr

Ms. Ghalia BENZIOUCHE
Diplomatic Secretary
E-Mail: ghaliabenz09@yahoo.fr

Mr. Alae BRITEL
Minister Counselor
E-Mail: aloe_britel@hotmail.com

Mrs. Sabah CHRAIBI
Membre de la commission des Relations Exterieures
E-Mail: relationsexterieures@usfp.ma

Slovenia

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82
Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Presernova cesta 25; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel:+386-1-487 67 44
Fax:+386-1-478 22 49

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82
Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Switzerland

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 40
Fax:+43-1-505 89 255
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Turkey

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-357 15 04
Fax:+43-1-523 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ukraine

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-792-40 37 44
Website: <http://www.ukraine-emb.pl>

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://www.ukraine-emb.pl>

OSCE Mediterranean Partners for Co-operation

Algeria

Embassy of Algeria
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-617 59 31

Embassy of Algeria
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:00 48 501 97 48 39
Fax:00 48 616 0081

Morocco

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland
ul. Staroscinska 1 m. 11-12; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-603-04 27 99
Website: <http://www.moroccoembassy.org.pl>

The Socialist Union of Popular Forces (USFP)
9, Avenue Al Araar ; Hay Ryad - Rabat; Morocco
Tel:+212-6-61 20 06 99
Fax:+212-5-37 56 55 10
Website: <http://www.usfp.ma>

Mrs. Bassima HAKKAOUI
Member of G.Secretary
E-Mail: bassimahakkaoui@gmail.com

Justice and Development Party (PJD)
Boulevard Abdelouahed Elmorrakouchi les Oranger n 4; Rabat; Morocco
Tel:+212-66-183 00 00
Fax:+212-53-767 96 92
Website: <http://www.pjd.ma>

Mr. Abderahman LAMRANI
Membre du Conseil National de l'USFP
E-Mail: relationsexterieur@usfp.ma

The Socialist Union of Popular Forces (USFP)
9, Avenue Al Araar ; Hay Ryad - Rabat; Morocco
Tel:+212-6-63 63 79 76
Fax:+212-5-37 56 55 10
Website: <http://www.usfp.ma>

OSCE Asian Partners for Co-operation

Japan

Mr. Nobumitsu KAMIO
Second Secretary
E-Mail: n.kamio@emb-japan.pl

Embassy of Japan in Poland
ul. Szwolzerow 8; 00-464 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-696 50 14
Fax:+48-22-696 50 01

International Organizations

1

Community of Democracies

Al. Ujazdowskie 41; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.community-democracies.org>

Mr. Michal SAFIANIK
Deputy Executive Director
E-Mail: michal.safianik@msz.gov.pl

Tel: +48-22-319 56 20
Fax: +48-22-319 56 28

Ms. Constance PHILIPOT
Senior Advisor
E-Mail: cphilipot@community-democracies.org

Tel: +48-504-89 89 90

Ms. Kinga BRUDZINSKA
Program Coordinator
E-Mail: kinga.brudzinska@msz.gov.pl

Tel: +48-22-319 56 25
Fax: +48-22-319 56 28

2

Council of Europe's Venice Commission

Avenue de l'Europe; F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.venice.coe.int>

Mr. Evgeni TANCHEV
Member of the Enlarged Agreement on Democracy through Law
E-Mail: e.tanchev@constcourt.gb

Tel: +359-887-77 09 90
Fax: +359-2-988 47 66

3

Council of Europe, Information Centre on the Council of Europe in Warsaw

Al. Niepodleglosci 22; 02-653 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.coe.org.pl>

Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA
Director of the Information Office of the Council of Europe in Warsaw
E-Mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int

Tel: +48-22-853 57 73
Fax: +48-22-853 57 74

4

International IDEA

Stromsborg; S-103 34 Stockholm; Sweden
Website: <http://www.idea.int>

Mr. Sam VAN DER STAAK
Programme Officer
E-Mail: s.vanderstaak@idea.int

Tel: +46-70-429 37 14

5

Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://assembly.coe.int>

Ms. Elodie FISCHER
Co-Secretary of the Committee on Equal Opportunities for Women and Men
E-Mail: elodie.fischer@coe.int

Tel: +33-390-21 56 34

6

UNDP

11-13 Chemin des Anemones; 1219 Geneva; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.undp.org>

Mr. Marcin BUZANSKI
Governance and Conflict
E-Mail: marcin.buzanski@undp.org

Tel: +1-917-388 00 34

7

UNDP, Europe and the CIS; Bratislava Regional Centre

Grosslingova 35; 81109 Bratislava; Slovakia
 Website: <http://www.undp.org/europeandcis>

Tel: +421-2-59 33 72 74

Ms. Annie DEMIRJIAN
 Democratic Governance Practice Leader
 E-Mail: ivana.puskarova@undp.org

Mrs. Barbora GALVANKOVA
 Knowledge Management-Gender
 E-Mail: barbora.galvankova@undp.org

Tel: +421-99-19 42 19

8

World Bank

1818 H street NW; Washington DC, 20433; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.worldbank.org>

Tel: +48-796-22 07 95

Ms. Paulina BIERNACKA
 Consultant; Parliamentary Strengthening Program
 E-Mail: paulina_biernacka@yahoo.com

OSCE Institutions/Field Activities

1

OSCE Secretariat

Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Tel: +43-1-514 36 66 52

Ms. Sonya BRANDER
 Deputy Director, Office of Internal Oversight, (Evaluation)
 E-Mail: sonya.brandier@osce.org

2

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands

Tel: +31-623-36 60 28

Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Mr. Dmitry NURUMOV
 Legal Adviser
 E-Mail: dmitry.nurumov@osce.org

3

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Amb. Andreas NOTHELLE
 Special Representative
 E-Mail: specialrep@oscepa.at

Mr. Pawel PONCYLJUSZ
 Head of the Delegation of Poland to the OSCE PA
 E-Mail: viennaoffice@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-522 26 82

4

OSCE Presence in Albania

Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; 1010 Tirana; Albania
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/Albania/>

Tel: +355-694-401 00 31

Dr. Alenka VERBOLE
 Senior Democratization Officer
 E-Mail: alenka.verbole@osce.org

5

OSCE Centre in Astana

10, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-701-727 97 60

Fax: +7-3172-32 83 04

Mr. Aidar BOTAGAROV
 National Political and Media Officer
 E-Mail: abotagarov@osce.org

Mr. Andrew OFFENBACHER
 Political Officer
 E-Mail: andrew.offenbacher@osce.org

Tel: +7-7172-58 00 70

Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04

6

OSCE Office in Baku

The Landmark III, 96 Nizami Str.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/baku>

Tel: +994-12-497 23 73

Ms. Jacqueline CARPENTER
 Democratization Officer
 E-Mail: jacqueline.carpenter@osce.org

Mr. Elgun TAGHIYEV
 Senior Programme Assistant / Democratization
 E-Mail: elgun.taghiyev@osce.org

Tel: +994-12-497 23 73

Fax: +994-12-497 23 77

7

OSCE Centre in Bishkek

139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>

Mr. Alexander VINNIKOV
 Senior Political Officer
 E-Mail: alexander.vinnikov@osce.org

Tel: +996-775-98 69 52
 Fax: +996-312-66 31 69

8

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
 Website: <http://www.oscebih.ba>

Mrs. Aleksandra KURATKO PANI
 Head of Parliamentary Support and Monitoring Section
 E-Mail: aleksandra.kuratko-pani@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 23 72
 Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

Ms. Merce CASTELLS
 Election Adviser
 E-Mail: merce.castells@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 21 00
 Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

Ms. Biljana BAROVIC
 National Political Officer
 E-Mail: bbarovic@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 21 39
 Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

Ms. Sejla BEKTASEVIC
 Legal Officer
 E-Mail: sejla.bektasevic@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 23 41
 Fax: +387-33-75 23 54

9

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

OMIK Headquarters; 10000 Pristina
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>

Mrs. Wilma THEUWS
 Director of Democratization Department
 E-Mail: wilma.theuws@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-50 02 14

Mr. Blerim VELA
 Senior Adviser on Independent Institutions
 E-Mail: blerim.vela@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-60 05 51

10

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

Ms. Rita TAMM
 Senior Rule of Law Adviser
 E-Mail: Rita.Tamm@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88 78 61
 Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

11

OSCE Mission to Montenegro

Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog bb; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Mr. Lloyd TUDYK
 Programme Manager-Democratization
 E-Mail: robert-lloyd.tudyk@osce.org

Tel: +382-67-62 60 06
 Fax: +382-81-40 64 31

Ms. Ana SAVKOVIC
 National Training Officer
 E-Mail: ana.savkovic@osce.org

Tel: +381-81-40 64 01
 Fax: +381-81-40 64 31

12

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Cakorska 1; 11040 Belgrade; Serbia
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>

Ms. Daiana FALLONI
 Head of the Democratisation Department
 E-Mail: daiana.falloni@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-32 58 09
 Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

Ms. Jaroslava BOZANIC
 National Project Officer
 E-Mail: jaroslava.bozanic@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 62 20

Ms. Natasa SAKOTA
 National Governance Officer
 E-Mail: natasa.sakota@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-34 82 30
 Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

Mrs. Svetlana ZORBIC
 National Legal Officer
 E-Mail: svetlana.zorbic@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 61 80

13

OSCE Mission to Skopje

Hyperium Building, Oktomvriska Revolucija Street b.b.; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/skopje>

Mr. Domenico ALBONETTI
 Chief, Political/Reporting Unit
 E-Mail: domenico.albonetti@osce.org

Tel: +389-70-35 90 91
 Fax: +389-2-323 42 34

14

OSCE Office in Tajikistan

18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
 Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Ms. Maria Louella GRATSCHEW

Gender and Anti-trafficking Officer, Acting Election Officer
 E-Mail: maria.gratschew@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-26 50 14

Fax: +992-372-26 50 19

Ms. Nigina ABDULLAEVA

Senior Election Reform Assistant
 E-Mail: nigina.abdullaeva@osce.org

Tel: +992-918-67 95 31

Mr. Abduali TOIROV

Senior Programme Assistant
 E-Mail: Abduali.Toirov@osce.org

Tel: +992-918-61 72 66

Fax: +992-372-226 50 19

15

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.oscepcu.org/>

Mr. Tigran KARAPETYAN

Project Manager
 E-Mail: tigran.karapetyan@osce.org

Tel: +380-952-88 65 34

Mr. Ievgen POBEREZHZNYI

Adviser
 E-Mail: Yevgen.Poberezhny@osce.org

Tel: +380-50-310 39 79

16

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Afrosiyab Str. 12. b, 4th floor; 100015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan>

Mr. Bernard ROUAULT

Senior Project Officer
 E-Mail: Bernard.Rouault@osce.org

Tel: +998-903-70 40 70

17

OSCE Office in Yerevan

64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/yerevan>

Mr. Kristina AGHAYAN

Senior Programme Assistant
 E-Mail: Kristina.Aghayan@osce.org

Tel: +374-91-29 03 05

Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Ms. Tsovinar HARUTYUNYAN

Human Dimension Programme Assistant
 E-Mail: Tsovinar.Harutyunyan@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-23 78 17

Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Non-Governmental Organizations

1

"Golden Goal" Public Association

13/4 Gapar-Aitieva Str.; Osh City; Kyrgyzstan
 Website: <http://www.goldengoalosh.com>

Mrs. Eleonora TOVMASH

Program Manager
 E-Mail: eleonoratovmash@rambler.ru

Tel: +996-3222-204 66, +996-555-30 94 29

Fax: +996-3222-215 21

2

"Info plus Taraz"

9-13-39; 080019 Taraz; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://lara-www.blogspot.com/>

Mrs. Larissa POLIKHRANIDI

Chairperson
 E-Mail: loveek@inbox.ru

Tel: +7-726-231 21 17, 231 66 30

3

Agency for Legislative Initiatives

33, Nyzhniy Val str., office #8; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine

Mr. Denys KOVRYZHENKO

Legal Advisor; Director of Legal Programs
 E-Mail: denis@laboratory.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-503-58 22 65

Fax: +380-44-425 25 33

4

Agrarian Party of Tajikistan

17, Giprozem Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Ms. Farangis NAZRIEVA

Head of the Department on Organization of the Ideology Work

Tel: +992-917-60 62 69

5	<p>Ak-Tilek Political Party #9, 135 Abdrahmanov str.; 72 0000 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan Website: http://www.aktilek.kg</p>	<p>Tel: +996-543-17 15 94 Fax: +996-312-38 30 04</p>
Mrs. Ykybal ADNÆVA Member of the Council, Secretary E-Mail: y.adnaeva@gmail.com		
6	<p>Assembly of Albania Bulevardi Deshmoret e Kombit; Tirana; Albania Website: http://www.parlament.al</p>	<p>Tel: +355-68-205 43 63</p>
Mr. Marlind MYFTIU Secretary General E-Mail: marlind@parlament.al		
7	<p>Association of NGO "Human Rights and Advocacy Center" 5/2, G. Aytieva Str.; 714 000 Osh; Kyrgyzstan Website: http://www.advocacy.kg</p>	<p>Tel: +996-705-99 89 98 Fax: +996-32-222 01 30</p>
Mr. Maksim YARMURATIY IT Specialist, Webdesigner, Interpreter E-Mail: advocacy.kg@gmail.com		
8	<p>Association of NGOs on Gender Equality and Prevention of Violence against Women 53 Aini str., apt. 3; Dushanbe; Tajikistan</p>	<p>Tel: +992-372-21 21 49 Fax: +992-372-21 53 80</p>
Ms. Alla KUVATOVA Co-Chairperson E-Mail: akuvatova@gmail.com		
9	<p>Azerbaijan Gender Association "Symmetry" Avenue Bul-Bul 29-54; 10014 Baku; Azerbaijan</p>	<p>Tel: +995-506-21 08 84</p>
Mrs. Kamilla DADASHESHEVA President E-Mail: kdsgened@yahoo.com		
10	<p>Azerbaijan Young Lawyers Union M. Gashgay str. 63a, apt. 17; AZ1007 Baku; Azerbaijan Website: http://www.aylu.az</p>	<p>Tel: +994-503-92 13 31 Fax: +994-12-449 94 14</p>
Mr. Ramil ISKANDARLI Member of Board, International Affairs E-Mail: ramil.iskandarli@gmail.com		
11	<p>Caucasus Institute for Peace, Democracy and Development 1, Merab Alexidze St.; Tbilisi 0193; Georgia Website: http://www.cipdd.org</p>	<p>Tel: +995-32-33 40 81 Fax: +995-32-33 41 63</p>
Mr. Ghia NODIA Chairman E-Mail: ghian@caucasus.net		
12	<p>CEE Network for Gender Issues; Ljubljana Office Levstikova 15; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia Website: http://www.europeanforum.net</p>	<p>Tel: +386-1-244 41 19</p>
Ms. Sonja LOKAR E-Mail: sonja.lokar48@gmail.com		
13	<p>Center for Equality Advancement (CEA) Raugyklos str.15-201; LT-01140 Vilnius; Lithuania Website: http://www.gap.lt</p>	<p>Tel: +370-5-233 53 80 Fax: +370-5-233 53 80</p>
Ms. Vilana PILINKAITE-SOTIROVIC Project Co-ordinator E-Mail: vilana@gap.lt		
14	<p>Center for National and International Studies 10, Seid Rustamov str., ap.9; Az1001 Baku; Azerbaijan Website: http://www.cnis-baku.org</p>	<p>Tel: +994-50-372 31 38</p>
Dr. Leila ALIEVA President E-Mail: admin@cnis-baku.org		

15

Center of Social-Political Researches

Timiryazev, 52-16; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Olessya KHALABUZAR

Director

E-Mail: cspi@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7273-17 20 31, +7-777-618 11 11

Fax: +7-7273-34 17 61

16

Centre for OSCE Research (CORE Hamburg)

Falkenstein 1; 22587 Hamburg; Germany

Website: <http://www.core-hamburg.de>**Dr. Diana DIGOL**

Researcher

E-Mail: diana.digol@gmail.com

Tel: +49-176-850 650 09

17

CeSID - Center for Free Elections and Democracy

Resavska 94; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia

Website: <http://www.cesid.org>**Mr. Djordje VUKOVIC**

Program Director

E-Mail: djordje.vukovic@cesid.org

Tel: +381-11-241 91 82

18

College of Europe, Natolin

P.O. Box 120; 02-797 Warsaw 78; Poland

Website: <http://www.coleurope.eu>**Prof. Joao Carlos ESPADA**

Chairholder of EP/Geremek European Civilisation Chair

E-Mail: jc.espada@coleurope.eu

Tel: +48-22-649 13 52

Fax: +48-22-649 13 52

19

Collegium Civitas

Pl. Defilad 1, XII p.; Warsaw; Poland

Dr. Sergiusz TRZECIAK

Lecturer

E-Mail: sergiusz@trzeciak.pl

Tel: +48-668-17 61 47

20

Communist Party of Tajikistan

34, Niezi Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Ms. Zarragul MIRSANOVA

Head of Department

Tel: +992-951-19 57 44

21

Communist Peoples Party of Kazakhstan

14, Kabanbai Batyr Ave., office 7; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.knpk.kz>**Mr. Boris BITYUKOV**

Advisor to the Central Committee on International Issues

E-Mail: knpkastana@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7172-21 29 08

22

Creative Associates International

5301 Wisconsin Ave, NW Suite 700; Washington, DC 20018; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.creativeassociatesinternational.com>**Mr. Jeffrey CARLSON**

Director, Electoral Education and Integrity Practice Area

E-Mail: JeffreyC@CreativeDC.com

Tel: +1-202-772 21 04

Fax: +1-202-363 14 68

23

Democratic Party "Ak Zhol"

13, Zenkova; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.akzhol.kg>**Prof. Burikhan NURMUKHAMEDOV**

Member of Party

E-Mail: dialogkz@mail.ru

Tel: +7-3272-46 69 93

Fax: +7-3272-66 55 73

24

Democratic Party of Tajikistan

76/4, Tursunzade Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Ms. Zarrina KUTBUDINOVA

Specialist at the Central Executive Committee

Tel: +992-935-14 44 15

25

DEVAMM-Center for Protection of Conscience and Persuasion Freedom

15 Ziverbey Ahmedbeyov Str.; Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: <http://www.devamm.org>**Mr. Ilgar Ibrahimoglu ALLAHVERDIYEV**

Chairman

E-Mail: ibrahimoglu@gmail.com

Tel: +994-12-493 78 28

Fax: +994-12-493 78 28

26

Deyerler - Azerbaijan Islam News80 Suleyman Dadashov Str., office 3; Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.deyerler.org>

Tel: +994-55-787 79 42

Mr. Seymour RASHIDOV
Editor of Human Dimension Department
E-Mail: deyerler.org@gmail.com

27

Economic Reforms' Party of Tajikistan

Rudaki Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel: +992-904-12 82 27

Ms. Sharbonu ZUVAYDOVA
Deputy Chairperson of Dushanbe City's Executive Committee

28

Election Monitoring Center of NGO's3 Vagif Avenue apt. 156; AZ 1007 Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.emc-az.org>

Tel: +994-12-596 22 94

Fax: +994-12-596 22 94

Mr. Anar MAMMADLI
Executive Director
E-Mail: aspyo@yahoo.com

29

European Centre of Geopolitical AnalysisAl. Jerozolimskie 30; 00-024 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.eurocga.com>

Tel: +48-603-20 69 28

Mr. Marcin DOMAGALA
Vice-President
E-Mail: mdomagala@geopolityka.org

Tel: +48-501-10 70 13

Mr. Mateusz PISKORSKI
Vice-president
E-Mail: mpiskorski@geopolityka.org

Tel: +48-506-16 66 34; +48-22-226 76 24

Mr. Marian SZOLUCHA
Vice-President
E-Mail: biuro@geopolityka.org

30

European Institute for DemocracyAl. Jerozolimskie 30/IVth floor; 00-024 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.eid.org.pl>

Tel: +48-22-625 02 21

Fax: +48-22-625 02 31

Ms. Dorota MITRUS
President
E-Mail: dorota.mitrus@eid.org.pl

31

European Movement from Moldova75, Alba Iulia street; MD-2075 Chisinau; Moldova
Website: <http://www.miscareaeuropeana.md>

Tel: +373-6-875 10 97

Fax: +373-2-292 66 70

Mr. Dorian BODIU
General Secretary
E-Mail: miscarea_europeana@yahoo.fr

32

European Partnership for DemocracyAvenue des Celtes, 20; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.epd.eu>

Tel: +32-486-32 08 18

Mr. Carlos HERNANDEZ FERREIRO
Executive Director
E-Mail: carloshernandez@epd.eu

33

European Union Democracy Observatory (EUDO)Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, European University Institute, Convento; Via delle Fontanelle, 19; I-50014 San Domenico di Fiesole; Italy
Website: <http://www.eudo.eu>

Tel: +39-055-468 50 37

Fax: +39-055-468 57 70

Mr. Wojciech GAGATEK
External Collaborator for the EUDO Observatory on Political Parties and Representation
E-Mail: wojciech.gagatek@eui.eu

34

European University InstituteVia dei Roccellini 9; I-50014 San Domenico di Fiesole, Firenze; Italy
Website: <http://www.eui.eu>

Tel: +48-606-59 83 46

Dr. Katarzyna GRZYBOWSKA
Researcher
E-Mail: katarzyna.grzybowska@eui.eu

35

Feminist League

Abay Av. 23-32; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.women.kz>

Ms. Yevgeniya KOZYREVA
 President
 E-Mail: kazfemline@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-61 02 41
 Fax: +7-7272-61 02 41

36

Forum for Free Election

Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Ms. Rano AKHUNOVA
 Co-Chairman
 E-Mail: favziya.nazarova@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-24 76 22

37

Foundation "Dialog for Development"

3-go Maja Str. 18/4; 20-078 Lublin; Poland

Ms. Lyudmyla KOZLOVSKA
 Attorney for International Relations
 E-Mail: lyudmylakozlovska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-507-73 90 25

38

Foundation for Information Policy Development

Ulitsa Sivtzev Vrazhek, 29/16, 5 floor; 119002 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.frip.ru>

Dr. Alexander KYNEV
 Head of the Regional Programme
 E-Mail: avk3101@gmail.com

Tel: +7-926-220 86 62

39

Foundation for Social, Economic and Political Research

Guvenlik Caddesi, Esenlik Sokak No: 13/1 (PTT Karsisi) A.Ayranci; Ankara; Turkey
 Website: <http://www.tesav.org.tr>

Prof. Omer Faruk GENCKAYA
 Consultant
 E-Mail: genckaya@bilkent.edu.tr

Tel: +90-532-315 15 86
 Fax: +90-212-517 20 12

40

Fund for Development of Parliamentarism in Kazakhstan

Bogenbay Batyra Avenue 50, 1 office; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zauresh BATTALOVA
 President
 E-Mail: z.battalova@mail.ru

Tel: +7-701-404 63 14; +7-7172-32 07 82
 Fax: +7-7172-32 07 82

41

Green Party Rukhaniyat

3rd floor, 15B Timiryazev st.; Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.greens.kz>

Mr. Serikzhan MAMBETALIN
 Chairman
 E-Mail: gulmira_19nov83@mail.ru

Tel: +7-701-409 89 81
 Fax: +7-727-293 09 14

42

Helix Center

Kropotkina Str., 11, lit. A, pom. 6-H; 197101 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.irena.org.ru>

Prof. Grigorii GOLOSOV
 Project Director
 E-Mail: ggolosov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-812-235 67 86
 Fax: +7-812-235 67 86

43

Henrich Boell Foundation

ul. Zurawia 45; 00-680 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.pl.boell.org>

Mr. Wolfgang TEMPLIN
 Director
 E-Mail: pl-office1@pl.boell.org

Tel: +48-22-594 23 33
 Fax: +48-22-594 23 37

44

IDIS VIITORUL - Institute for Development and Social Initiatives

Hancu 10; Chisinau; Moldova
 Website: <http://www.viitorul.org>

Mr. Sergiu LIPCEAN
 Researcher
 E-Mail: sergiu.lipcean@viitorul.org

Tel: +373-7-952 35 69

45

Institut Thomas More, Paris20, rue Laffitte; F-75009 Paris; France
Website: <http://www.institut-thomas-more.org>

Tel: +33-1-49 49 03 30

Mr. Laurent VINATIER

Researcher

E-Mail: lvinat@yahoo.com

46

Institute for Parliamentarism and Democracy Questionsc/o OVP Parlamentsklub Austrian Parliament; Dr.-Karl-Renner-Ring 3; 1017 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.parlamentarismus.at>

Tel: +43-664-380 38 98

Dr. Melanie SULLY

Vice President

E-Mail: melanie.sully@parlamentarismus.at**Mr. Werner ZOEGERNITZ**

Press

E-Mail: melanie.sully@parlamentarismus.at

Tel: +43-664-380 38 98

47

Institute of European Law and Human Rights

3, Zhumbabayev str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7770-38 60 20

Mr. Askhat OSPANOV

Expert on Human Rights

E-Mail: askhatospanov@mail.ru

48

Institute of Parliamentarism

Beibitshilik 21/1; Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7172-70 76 19

Mr. Bulat BAIKADAMOV

Director

E-Mail: inst-parl@yandex.ru

49

Institute of Public Affairs

ul. Szpitalna 5, lok.22; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.isp.org.pl>

Tel: +48-22-556 42 92

Mr. Malgorzata DRUCIAREK

Project Coordinator/Researcher

E-Mail: malgorzata.druciarek@isp.org.pl**Mr. Marcin WASZAK**

Project Coordinator

E-Mail: marcin.waszak@isp.org.pl

Tel: +48-607-15 35 86

50

Institute of Values

Chavchavadze Ave 51/2; Tbilisi; Georgia

Tel: +48-796-75 95 99; +995-99-13 19 60 (mobile)

Fax: +995-32-29 43 54

Mr. Teimuraz KHOMERIKI

Chair of Board

E-Mail: teimurazkhomeiriki@gmail.com

51

International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes

ul. Wolodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-827 78 55

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: iaid_ar@yahoo.ca

52

International Charitable Fund "Ukrainian Women's Fund"

79 Artema str., office 38; 04050 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.uwf.kiev.ua>

Tel: +380-44-568 53 89

Fax: +380-44-484 62 05

Ms. Olesia BONDAR

Director

E-Mail: olesya@uwf.kiev.ua

53

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76

Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

Prof. Michal HERMAN

Liaison Officer

E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

54

International Institute of Regional Research "Open Society"

Karasay Batyr Str. 85; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7272-67 63 34

Mrs. Tolky SAMETOVA

Director

E-Mail: olzhas05@gmail.com

55

ISHR - International Society for Human RightsInternational Secretariat, Borsigallee 9; 60388 Frankfurt am Main; Germany
Website: <http://www.ishr.org>

Tel: +48-662-65 26 52

Mr. Yevgen POLUKHTOVYCH
Executive Vice-President Assistant
E-Mail: polukhtovych@yahoo.com

56

Islamic Revival Party of Tajikistan

1, Borbad Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel: +992-918-66 12 17

Ms. Zarafo KHUDZHAeva
Specialist of the Chairman Office

57

Jefferson Institute310 9th NE; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.jeffersoninst.org>

Tel: +48-605-25 12 99

Dr. Vladimir SHKOLNIKOV
Senior Fellow
E-Mail: vdshkolnikov@gmail.com

58

Kazakh Community Associationul. Szpitalna 5, lok. 27; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl>

Tel: +48-22-773 35 77

Fax: +48-22-826 41 55

Mrs. Balli MARZEC
President
E-Mail: info@wspolnotakaz.pl

59

Kazakhstan Opposition Party "ATAMEKEN"3 Forge Close; Oxford OX33 1 BL; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.atameken.info>

Tel: +44-207-235 66 00

Dr. Yerzhan DOSMUKHAMEDOV
Chairman
E-Mail: atameken@hotmail.co.uk

60

Leiden UniversityDept. of Political Science, P.O. Box 9555; 2300 RB Leiden; The Netherlands
Website: <http://www.fsw.leidenuniv.nl/politicologie/organisatie/medewerkers/biezen.html>

Tel: +31-71-527 37 79

Fax: +31-71-527 39 50

Prof. Ingrid VAN BIEZEN
Professor of Comparative Politics
E-Mail: i.c.van.biezen@fsw.leidenuniv.nl

61

Millennium Women NetworkRr. Maliq Muco; Tirana; Albania
Website: <http://www.mwn-albania.org>

Tel: +355-692-15 48 74

Mrs. Jeta Katro BELULI
President
E-Mail: mwn_albania@yahoo.com

62

Movement for Freedompr. Nezaleznasci 80/73; Minsk; Belarus
Website: <http://pyx.by>

Tel: +48-605-14 08 61

Mr. Aliaksandr ZAREMBIUK
Member of the Board
E-Mail: zarembiuk@gmail.com

63

Movimiento por la Paz el Desarme y la Libertad (MPDL)

c/Martos 15; Madrid; Spain

Tel: +43-6998-157 23 42

Mr. Voces GARCIA
Economist
E-Mail: voces25@hotmail.com

64

National Association of Political Scientists of Tajikistan

12 Zikrullo Rhoja Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel: +992-372-221 40 63, +992-91-902 85 26

Mr. Abduvani MAMADAZIMOV
Director
E-Mail: Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org

65

National Democratic Institute for International Affairs2030 M Street, 5th Floor; Washington, D.C. 20036; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.ndi.org>**Mr. Ivan DOHERTY**
Director of Political Party Programs
E-Mail: Ivan@ndi.org

Fax: +1-202-728 55 20

66

National Democratic Institute for International Affairs, SlovakiaPartizanska 2; Bratislava; Slovakia
Website: <http://www.ndi.org>**Ms. Zuzana DZURIKOVA**
Resident Director, NDI Western Balkan Legislative Strengthening Initiative
E-Mail: zdzurikova@ndi.org

Tel: +421-908-36 67 96

67

National Women's Study and Information Center "Partnership for Development"13, Armeneasca Str.; MD- 2012 Chisinau; Moldova
Website: <http://www.progen.md>, <http://www.alegeriprogen.md>**Mrs. Daniela TERZI-BARBAROSIE**
Executive Director
E-Mail: terzi@progen.md

Tel: +373-22-20 71 58

Fax: +373-22-24 13 93

68

Netherlands Institute for Multiparty Democracy - GeorgiaZandukeli Street #5; 0108 Tbilisi; Georgia
Website: <http://www.nimd.ge>, www.nimd.org**Mr. Levant TSUTSKIRIDZE**
Representative in Georgia
E-Mail: levantsutskiridze@nimd.org

Tel: +995-32-98 24 56

Ms. Ann TSURTSUMIA
Program Assistant
E-Mail: anntsurtsumia@nimd.org

Tel: +995-99-23 90 68

69

NOSTOS

Metsovou 30; Athens; Greece

Ms. Sofia SOUTOUSKO
Senior Officer
E-Mail: disype@gmail.com

Tel: +30-210-881 53 10; 382 15 67

Fax: +30-210-382 11 07

70

PDP "Nur Otan"12/1 Kunaev Street; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.ndp-nurotan.kz>**Mr. Yerlan KARIN**
Secretary of PDP "Nur Otan"
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-55 55 65

Fax: +7-7172-70 76 80

71

People's Democratic Party of Tajikistan

29, Shotemur Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Ms. Umriniso KAZAKOVA
Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Sino District

Tel: +992-918-26 75 66

72

People's Party "Alga!"77-a, Dosmukhamedov str.; 050012 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.npdvk.kz>**Mr. Vladimir KOZLOV**
Chairman
E-Mail: aliyaayka@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7279-25 464

Fax: +7-7279-25 464

73

Polish Institute of International Affairsul. Warecka 1a; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.pism.pl>**Mr. Tomasz SIKORSKI**
Analyst
E-Mail: sikorski@pism.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 80 15

74

Political Parties of Finland for Democracy, Demo FinlandToolontorinkatu 2 B; 00260 Helsinki; Finland
Website: <http://www.demofinland.org>**Ms. Sari VARPAMA**
Executive Director
E-Mail: sari.varpama@demofinland.org

Tel: +358-50-342 99 81

Fax: +359-9-231 505 02

75

Public Association RUSHD of Khatlon Tajikistan25, Vahdat Str.; 735140 Kurghonteppa; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.rushd.freenet.tj>**Mr. Yusuf MAKHMEDOV**
Head
E-Mail: rushdkhatlon@mail.tj

Tel: +992-918-66 51 53

76

Public Association Union of Women Entrepreneurs of Kazakhstan

Seifullin str., 4/1; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Meruert KAZBEKOVA
Chairperson
E-Mail: szhpksz@mail.ruTel: +7-7015-11 41 61
Fax: +7-717-263 56 69

77

Public Fund "Information Security Media Center"313, st.Lenin; 723500 Osh; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.uzpress.kg>**Mr. Shokhrukh SAIPOV**
Director
E-Mail: sh.saipov@gmail.comTel: +996-3222-298 74
Fax: +996-3222-298 74

78

Schweizerische BundeskanzleiBundeshaus West; 3003 Bern; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.bk.admin.ch>**Ms. Anina WEBER**
Project Manager
E-Mail: anina.weber@bk.admin.chTel: +41-31-322 39 64
Fax: +41-31-322 58 43

79

Social Democratic Party of Tajikistan

260, Nabiev Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Ms. Dilbar SAMADOVA
Deputy Chairperson

Tel: +992-927-77 34 27

80

Social Technologies Agency

101/1, Manas Str., 301; 720033 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Gulnara IBRAEVA
expert
E-Mail: ibraeva@gmail.comTel: +996-555-57 51 75
Fax: +996-312-69 40 62

81

Socialist Movement for IntegrationRr. Sami Frasheri, godina 20/10; Tirana; Albania
Website: <http://www.lsi.al>**Mr. Luan RAMA**
Secretary General
E-Mail: luanrama@ymail.com

Tel: +355-69-206 97 77

82

Socialist PartySheshi Skenderbej; Tirana; Albania
Website: <http://www.ps.al>**Ms. Ermelinda MEKSI**
Member of Parliament
E-Mail: e_meksi@yahoo.com

Tel: +355-68-203 15 58

83

Socialist Party of Tajikistan

25, Gafurov Str.; Kurgan-Tyube; Tajikistan

Ms. Dilbar SALIEVA
Chairperson of the Khatlon Region Branch

Tel: +992-935-83 05 50

84

Society for Comparative Legal Studies

Korza str.20-7; 220036 Minsk; Belarus

Dr. Alexander VASHKEVICH
Member of the Board
E-Mail: a.vashkevich7@gmail.comTel: +375-17-270 45 65
Fax: +375-17-270 45 65

85

Solidarity with Democratic Belarus Information Office

ul. Zlota 61 lok 100; 02-654 Warsaw; Poland

Ms. Alin HLIANENKA
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: solidarity.belarus@gmail.com

Tel: +48-886-94 23 41

Ms. Alexandra KIRBY-LEPESH
Project Co-ordinator

Tel: +48-501-25 20 07

Mrs. Julia DRANCHUK
Press Secretary
E-Mail: ula3006@gmail.com

Tel: +48-518-52 68 75

86

Stefan Batory Foundation

ul. Sapiezynska 10a; 00-215 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.batory.org.pl>

Ms. Grazyna KOPINSKA
Anticorruption Program Director
E-Mail: gkopinska@batory.org.pl

Tel: +48-607-15 69 06

87

Transparency International Secretariat

Alt Moabit 96; D-10559 Berlin; Germany
Website: <http://www.transparency.org>

Mr. Miklos MARSCHALL
Regional Director
E-Mail: mmarschall@transparency.org

Tel: +49-30-34 38 20 22

Mr. Paul ZOUBKOV
Senior Programme Coordinator
E-Mail: pzoubkov@transparency.org

Ms. Tinatin NINUA
Political Corruption Programme Coordinator
E-Mail: tninua@transparency.org

Tel: +49-30-343 82 06 79

Fax: +49-30-34 70 39 12

88

Transparency Serbia (Transparentnost Srbija)

Bulevar Despota Stefana 36; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.transparentnost.org.rs>

Mr. Nemanja NENADIC
Program Director
E-Mail: ts@transparentnost.org.rs

Tel: +381-638-89 84 42

Fax: +381-11-322 81 96

89

Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association

Egnatias 75; 69100 Komotini; Greece
Website: <http://www.btaytd.org>

Ms. Pervin CHAIROULA
Member
E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05

Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

90

Westminster Foundation for Democracy

125 Pall Mall; London; United Kingdom

Mr. Alex ROMANIUC
Head of Programmes Europe
E-Mail: alex.romaniuc@wfd.org

Tel: +44-207-340 18 88

91

Women's Information Center

40, Tsiamdzgvrishvili Str.; 0102 Tbilisi; Georgia

Mrs. Elene RUSSETSKAIA
Director
E-Mail: office@ginsc.net

Tel: +995-32-94 26 99

Fax: +995-32-95 29 34

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Al. Ujazdowskie 19; 00-557 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

Amb. LENARCIC Janez
Director

Mr. WAKE Douglas
First Deputy Director

Mr. VENNEN Thomas
Head of Democratization Department

Ms. TAGWERKER Nathalie
Deputy Head of Democratization Department

Mr. WALECKI Marcin
Chief, Democratic Governance and Participation Unit

Ms. ACHLER Marta
Chief, Legislative Support Unit

Mr. DIAZ-PLAJA Ruben-Erik
Democratic Governance Officer

Ms. ESPOSITO Karin
Democratic Governance Officer

Ms. BOKULIC Snjezana
Head of Human Rights Department
Ms. MANIEVA Saida
Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Keynote speakers, moderators, introducers and rapporteurs

Amb. Janez	LENARCIC	Welcome and introduction from the Semianr Chair, and Closing Remarks
Ms. Grazyna	BERNATOWICZ	Welcoming Remarks
Mr. Evaldas	IGNATAVICIUS	Welcoming Remarks
Mr. Alexandru	TANASE	Keynote Speaker of Opening Plenary Session
Prof. Joao Carlos	ESPADA	Moderator of Working Group I
Dr. Alexander	KYNEV	Introducer at Working Group I
Mr. Thomas	LENK	Rapporteur of Working Group I
Ms. Alla	KUVATOVA	Moderator of Working Group II
Ms. Maria	RAUCH-KALLAT	Introducer at Working Group II
Ms. Anna	ESKO	Rapporteur of Working Group II
Prof. Daniel	SMILOV	Moderator of Working Group III
Prof. Andrzej	RZEPLINSKI	Introducer at Working Group III
Mr. Sergej	MURAVJOV	Introducer at Working Group III
Mr. Hendrik	ROGGEN	Rapporteur of Working Group III
Mr. Simon	DELAKORDA	Moderator of Working Group IV
Ms. Sheila	KRUMHOLZ	Introducer at Working Group IV
Mr. Vladimir	CHUROV	Introducer at Working Group IV
Mr. Hannes	ASTOK	Introducer at Working Group IV
Mr. Simon	DEIGNAN	Rapporteur of Working Group IV
Mrs. Lina	PETRONIENE	Closing Keynote Speaker